



MINUTES OF THE LARAMBA LOCAL AUTHORITY HELD IN THE  
CENTRAL DESERT SERVICE DELIVERY OFFICE ON TUESDAY, 28  
OCTOBER 2014 AT 2:05PM

---

**ATTENDANCE AND APOLOGIES**

**Present:**

Ron Hagan, Deb Williams, Peter Stafford, Irene Floyd (Chairperson),  
Huckitta Lynch, Cr Adrian Dixon (President / Deputy Chairperson)

**Apologies:**

Elwin Daniels

**ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA**

**4.1 ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA**

**SUMMARY:** The agenda of this Local Authority meeting is being tabled. Local Authority members decide whether they wish to accept the agenda as it stands or whether they wish to make changes.

**RESOLVED (Huckitta Lynch/Adrian Dixon)**

**That Local Authority accept the Agenda for the meeting.**

**CODE OF CONDUCT MATTERS**

**5.1 CODE OF CONDUCT**

**SUMMARY:** A code of conduct has been developed for Local Authority across Central Desert Regional Council based on the Regional Council code of conduct.

**RESOLVED (Adrian Dixon/Peter Stafford)**

**The Local Authority (LA) note the code of conduct.**

**CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES**

**6.1 CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES**

**SUMMARY:** Local Authority is to consider the unconfirmed minutes of the Previous Local Authority meeting.

**RESOLVED (Irene Floyd/Peter Stafford)**

**That Local Authority reject the previous meeting minutes. Daniel**

**Teudt to make amendments and return to Chair for confirmation.**

## **ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES**

### **7.1 LOCAL AUTHORITY ACTION ITEMS**

**SUMMARY:** Attached is the running list of Local Authority action items as reported to the Regional Council.

**RESOLVED (Adrian Dixon/Ron Hagan)**

**That Local Authority note that progress reports on actions from the minutes of previous Ordinary Council meetings be received.**

### **7.2 REPORT FROM REGIONAL COUNCIL**

**SUMMARY:** Council decisions on recommendations made in the last Regional Council Meeting are attached in the 'Plain English Summary'

**RESOLVED (Ron Hagan/Peter Stafford)**

**That Local Authority accept the report from Council on decisions made in the last Regional Council Meeting.**

## **COMMUNITY REPORTS**

### **8.1 COUNCIL SERVICE MANAGER COMMUNITY REPORT**

**SUMMARY:** The community report is provided by the Regional Service Manager at every LA meeting to provide information to members.

**RESOLVED (Adrian Dixon/Ron Hagan)**

**That the Local Authority (LA) note the Community Report.**

### **8.2 FINANCE REPORT**

**SUMMARY:** The Finance Report outlines the budget for the community and details works expenditure as required in the community.

**RESOLVED (Adrian Dixon/Ron Hagan)**

**That Local Authority note the attached Finance Report.**

### **8.3 NIGHT PATROL REFERENCE GROUP**

**SUMMARY:** The Community Services Manager provides an update and profile on the operations of Night Patrol to the Local Authority for their input and feedback if any.

**RESOLVED (Adrian Dixon/Ron Hagan)**

**That Local Authority notes the update on Night Patrol and provides feedback.**

### **8.4 COMMUNITY PLAN**

**SUMMARY:** Discuss the Laramba section of the Region 25 CAP Plan. The CAP plan is to be endorsed by the Laramba Local Authority.

Discuss Laramba Community Plan. Both plans to be adopted at the next meeting.

**RESOLVED (Adrian Dixon/Ron Hagan)**

**That the Laramba Local Authority Priority Fund be allocated as discussed and Karen Worth to forward a submission to Council.**

Cr Adrian Dixon left the meeting, the time being 16:42.

**GENERAL BUSINESS**

**9.1 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS**

**SUMMARY:** The Local Authority should use the attached 2015 CDRC planner to schedule dates for attendance of future Local Authority meetings.

**RESOLVED (Ron Hagan/Peter Stafford)**

**That Local Authority note the attached meeting planner for 2015 Local Authority meetings.**

Cr Ron Hagan left the meeting, the time being 16:50

Cr Ron Hagan returned to the meeting, the time being 16:51

**PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS**

**12.1 NATIONAL ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS SYSTEM**

**SUMMARY:** Information about the registration process for individuals to access the Nation Electronic Health Records System. Including the option of registering through congress in Alice Springs.

**RECOMMENDATION:**

That the Local Authority note the deputation by Neil Price and discuss.

**12.2 HEALTH IN THE COMMUNITY**

**SUMMARY:** Deputation from Lana Field about health issues in the community.

**RECOMMENDATION:**

**That Local Authority listens to and takes part in the talk about health in the community.**

**12.3 WATER SUPPLY**

**RESOLVED (Adrian Dixon/Ron Hagan)**

Council write a letter to Power and Water asking for particulars on water supply to the community and for a representative to attend the next Laramba Local Authority meeting.

**12.4 SIGNS FOR AGED CARE - *Councillor Irene Floyd***

**RESOLVED (Irene Floyd/Clayton Martin)**

Local Authority recommend that Council investigate requirements for signs at Aged Care so that pedestrians are aware of cars in the driveway.

**12.5 SLING SHOTS**

**RESOLVED (Adrian Dixon/Irene Floyd)**

Local Authority recommend that Council advise Night Patrol to confiscate sling shots found being used in the community.

## **12.6 ELECTRICITY BOX - BASKETBALL COURT**

### **RESOLVED (Irene Floyd/Deb Williams)**

Local Authority recommend that Council Services Manager explore best solution to repair the broken and exposed electricity box at the basketball courts.

## **QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS**

## **QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC**

## **PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS**

The meeting terminated at 16:51 pm.

THIS PAGE AND THE PRECEEDING 3 PAGES ARE THE MINUTES OF THE Laramba Local Authority Meeting HELD ON Tuesday, 28 October 2014 AND CONFIRMED .

---

Chairperson